
SECOND COMMITTEE 
· Economic and Financial Questions 

Summary Record of Meetings· 

1 November - 9 December 1946 

DEUXIEME COMMISSION 
Questions economiques et financieres 

Proces-verbaux . des seances 

1 er novembre - 9 decembre 1946 

SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 
1 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. P.-H. SPAAK (Belgium). 
Followed by Mr. Pedro HERNAEZ (Philippine 

Republic), Vice-Chairman of the 
Second Committee 

[A/C.2/21] 

11. Opening of the meeting 

Mr. SPAAK (President of the General Assem
bly), opening the meeting, explained that the 
Chairman, Mr. Waclaw Konderski (Poland) 
was inclisposed and unable to preside for the next 
few days. In addition, the Vice-Chairman, 
Mr. Lopez, was no longer a member of the 
Philippine delegation. It was therefore necessary 
for the Committee to elect a new Vice-Chairman 
before it could proceed with its work. 

12. Election of the Vice-Chairman 

Decision: On the proposal of Mr. David 
Wilson (New Zealand), supported by Mr. 
Chang (China), Mr. Muniz (Brazil), Mr. 
Stevenson (United States of America) and Mr. 
Martinez Cabanas (Mexico), Mr. Pedro H erndez 
(Philippine Republic) was elected Vice-Chair
man by acclamation and, in the absence of the 
Chairman, took the chair. 

13. Election of the Rapporteur 

The ·CHAIRMAN suggested that, in the absence 
of Mr. del Portillo, no longer a member of the 
Bolivian delegation, the Committee should elect 
a new Rapporteur. 

Decision: On the proposal of Mr. Parodi 
(France), supported by Mr. Vergara (Chile), 
Mr. Morales (Costa Rica), Mr; Noel-Baker 
(United Kingdom), Mr. Corominas (Argen
tine) and Mr. Duron {Honduras), Mr. Sanjines 
(Bolivia) was elected Rapporteur by acclama-
tion. · · 

The CHAIRMAN proposed the nomination of 
Mr. Oscar Lange (Poland) as temporary Chair
man to preside in the absence of Mr. Konderski. 

Mr. GROMYKO (Soviet Union) seconded the 
proposal. 

29 

SEPTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le vendr~di 
1er novembre 1946, a 15 heures. 

President: M.P.-H. SPAAK (Belgique). 
Puis M. Pedro HERNAEZ (Republique des 

Philippines), Vice-President de la 
Deuxieme Commission 

JA/C.2/21] 

11. Ouverture de Ia seance 

M. SPAAK (President de 1' Assemblee generale), 
en ouvrant la seance, fait connaitre que le Pre- ' 
sident, M. Waclaw Konderski (Pologne), est 
souffrant et ne pourra pas presider Ia Commis
sion pendant quelques jours. D'autre part, le 
Vice-President, M. Lopez, ne fait plus partie de 
la delegation des Philippines; il est done neces
saire que la Commission elise un nouveau Vice
President avant de poursuivre ses travaux. 

12. Election du Vice-President 

Decision: ·sur la proposition de M. David 
Wilson (Nouvelle-Zelande), appuyee par M. 
Chang (Chine), M. Muniz (Bresil), M. Ste
venson (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) et M. Martinez 
Cabanas ( Mexique), M. Pedro Herndez (Philip
pines) est elu Vice-President par acclamation et 
assume la pr~sidence de la Commission en l'ab
sence du President. 

13. Election du Rapporteur 

Le PRESIDENT propose que la Commission 
elise un nouveau Rapporteur pour remplacer 
M. del Portillo qui ne fait plus partie de la 
delegation de Bolivie. 

Decision: Sur la proposition de M. Parodi 
(France), appuyee par M. Vergara (Chili), M. 
Morales (Costa-Rica), M. Noel-Baker (Royau
me-Uni), M. Corominas (Argentine) et M. 
Duron (Honduras), M. Sanjines (Bolivie) est 
elu Rapporteur par acclamation. 

Le PR-EsiDENT propose de designer M. Oscar 
Lange ( Pologne) pour assumer a titre tempo
raire Ies fonctions du President pendant l'ab- · 
sence de M. Konderski. 

M. GROMYKO (Union sovietique) appuie cette 
proposition. 



Mr. CoROMINAS (Argentina) proposed that 
the Vice-Chairman whom the Committee had 
just elected should remain in the chair in the 
absence of the Chairman. 

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) supported the propo
sal of the representative of the Argentine. He 
considered that it would be an unfortunate pre
cedent for the Committee to be primarily moti
vated by considerations of national origin in 
selecting a replacement for an officer who was 
unable to serve. 

Mr. PARODI (France) had expected the Vice
Chairman to continue to preside in the absence · 
of the Chairman, but was willing to support the 
election of Mr. Lange, subject to confirmation 
that it did not infringe upon the rules of proce
dure. 

Mr. BARANOVSKY (Ukrainian SSR) sug
gested that the Chairman's proposal be adopted, · 
not only on grounds of geographical representa
tion, but in view of the great personal compe
tence of the representative in question. 

- Mr. AReA PARRO (Peru), Mr. WILSON (New 
Zealand), Mr. KRAFT (Denmark), Mr. CHANG 
(China), Nawab JuNo (India), Mr. ANDREWS 
(Union of South Africa) and Mr. MuNIZ 
(Brazil) agreed with the representative of the 
Argentine. 

Mr. LEONTIC (Yugoslavia) suggested that the 
Committee should agree to the Chairman's sug
gestion that Mr. Lange be appointed temporary 
Chairman. 

Mr. GROMYKO (Soviet Union), quoting rule' 
104 of the rules of procedure of the General 
Assembly, pointed out that equitable geographi
cal distribution, experience and personal com
petence had all to be taken into account in the 
election of officers. Geographical representation 
had not been ignored in the elections to which 
the Committee had just held. 

Mr. WILSON (New Zealand) agreed, but con
sidered that there was nothing in the rules of pro
cedure to warrant the election of a temporary 
Chairman when a Vice-Chairman had already 
been elected and could fill the office. 

Mr. RAJCHMAN (Poland) said that he had 
not intervened earlier in the discussion since it 
was being considered as a point of procedure. 
He was, however, convinced that he was voicing 
the sentiments of Mr. Lange, who was absent 
from the meeting, in requesting the Vice-Chair
man to continue in the chair. 

The CHAIRMAN withdrew his proposal and 
agreed to preside over the meetings of !he Com
mittee in the absence of Mr. Konderski. 

M. CoROMINAS (Argentine) propose que pen
dant !'absence du President, la presidence soit 
assuree par le Vice-President que Ia Commission 
vient d'elire. 

M. MARTIN (Canada) appuie Ia proposition 
du representant de !'Argentine; il estime que Ia 
Commission cn!erait un precedent regrettable en 
s'inspirant surtout de considerations de nationa
lite pour choisir le rempla~ant d'un membre du 
Bureau empeche de remplir ses fonctions. 

M. PARODI (France) avait pense que le Vice
President assurerait la presidence en 1' absence du 
President; toutefois il se declare pret a appuyer 
Ia proposition tendant a elire M. Lange a condi
tion que cette election ne constitue pas une in
fraction au reglement interieur. 

M. BARANOVSKY (RSS d'Ukraine) propose 
d'adopter Ia proposition du President, non seule
ment pour tenir compte du principe de Ia re
presentation geographique, mais encore en raison 
de Ia grande competence personnelle du delegue 
dont il s'agit. 

M. AReA PARR6 ( Perou), M. WILSON 
(Nouvelle-Zelande), M. KRAFT (Danemark), 
M. CHANG (Chine), Nawab JuNo (Inde), 
M. ANDREWS (Union Sud-Africaine) et M. 
MuNIZ (Bresil) se rallient a Ia proposition du 
representant de I' Argentine. 

M. LEONTIC (Yougoslavie) exprime !'opinion 
que Ia Commission devrait adopter Ia proposi
tion du President et elire M. Lange President 
provisoire. 

M. GROMYKO (Union sovietique), citant 
!'article 104 du reglement interieur de l'Assem
blee generale, fait observer que dans !'election 
des membres du Bureau, il convient a Ia fois 
d'observer Ie principe d'une repartition geogra
phique equitable et de tenir compte de !'expe
rience et de Ia competence personnelles. Le 
principe de Ia representation geographique a 
ete applique dans les elections auxquelles Ia 
Commission vient de proceder. 

M. WILSON (Nouvelle-Zelande) est du meme 
avis, mais il estime qu'aucune disposition du 
reglement intt~rieur ne justifie !'election d'un 
President a titre temporaire, lorsqu'un Vice
President est deja elu et peut assurer Ia pn!si
dence. 

M. RAJCHMAN (Pologne) n'est pas ,interv,en~. 
plus tot dans Ia discussion parce qu ell: etatt 
consideree comme portant sur une questiOn de 
procedure. Toutefois, il est convaincu d'etr: 

·l'interprete des sentiments de M. Lange 9u1 
n'assiste pas ala seance, en demandant au VIce
President de continuer a assurer Ia presidence. 

Le PRESIDENT retire sa proposition et accepte 
de presider les seances .de Ia Commission en 
!'absence de M.'Konderskt. 



14. Adoption of the agenda1
: general dis

cussion 
Mr. AGLION (Secretary of the Committee) 

read the letter addressed to the Chairman by the 
President of the General Assembly, listing the 
various items which the General Assembly had 
decided to refer to the Second Committee. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) sug
gested that the report of the Temporary Trans
port and Communications Commission, which 
dealt with a purely economic question, should 
also be considered by the Second Committee. 

Mr. OwEN (Assistant Secretary-General) 
pointed out that the questions which figured on 
the agenda of the Committee had been referred 
to it on the recommendation of the General 
Committee. The subject of transport was men
tioned in the report by the Economic and Social 
Council to the General Assembly (document A/ 
125) 2, which according to present arrangements 
would be considered by the Joint Committee of 
the Second and Third Committees. When the re
port came up for consideration, the Joint Com
mittee might deem it appropriate that certain 
parts of it be referred to the Second Committee. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) felt 
that it was desirable to limit as much as possible 
the number of subjects to be discussed by the 
Joint Committee, and hoped that the Chairman 
would be able to suggest to the Chairman of 
the Third Committee that it be agreed to refer 
economic questions dealt with in the report to 
the Second Committee. 

Mr. GROMYKO (Soviet Union) considered 
that the agenda of the Committee should con
tain only the items referred to it on the recom
mendation of the General Committee. 

Mr. OwEN (Assistant Secretary-General) 
made an explanatory statement on each of tlie 
items on the Committee's agenda; the Secretariat 
was of the opinion that the Committee's work 
would be facilitated if officials from the inter~ 
national organizations primarily concerned with 
the items under consideration were invited to be 
present for consultation. 

He therefore proposed that, if this suggestion 
were approved in principle by the Committee, 
representatives of the Food and Agriculture 
Organization and the International Emergency 
Food Council be invited to make statements at 
the discretion of the Chairman in respect of 
the Report of the Secretary-General on action 
taken to implement the Resolution on the World 
shortage of cereals. Representatives of UNRRA, 
the Food and Agriculture Organization, the 
International Bank, the International Monetary 

1 See page X. 
• See 0 fficial Records of the second part of the first 

session of the General Assembly, Supplement No. 2. 

31 

14. Adoption de l'ordre du iour1
: discus

sion genrerale 
~· AGLION (Secn!taire de la Commission) 

donne lecture d'une lettre adressee au President 
de la Commission par le President de -r Assem
blee generale dans laquelle celui-ci enumere les 
diverses questions que I' Assemblee generate a 
decide de renvoyer a la Deuxieme Commission. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) emet l'avis 
que la Deuxieme Commission devrait examiner 
egalement le rapport de la Commission pro
visoire des transports et des communications; 
qui traite d'une question de caractere purement 
economique. 

M. OwEN ( Sous-Secretaire general) fait 
observer que les questions qui figurent a l'ordre 
du jour de la Commission ant ete soumises a 
celle-d sur la recommandation du Bureau. La 
question des transports est mentionnee dans le 
rapport du Conseil economique et social a 
l'Assemblee generale (document A/125 2

), qui~ 
selon les dispositions actuellement en vigueur, sera 
examine par la Commission mixte des Deuxieme 
et Troisieme Commissions. Lorsq ue ce rapport 
viendra en discussion, la Commission mixte
pourra juger bon d' en faire soumettre certaines 
parties a l'examen de la Deuxieme Commission. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) estime qu'il 
y a interet a limiter le plus possible le nombre 
des questions qui seront examinees par la Com
mission mixte. 11 exprime l'espoir que le Presi
dent pourra suggerer au President de la Troi
sieme Commission que celle-d decide de 
renvoyer a la Deuxieme Commission les ques
tions economiques traitees dans le rapport dont 
il s'agit. 

M. GRoMYKo (Union sovietique) estime qu'a 
l'ordre du jour de la Commission ne devraient 
figurer que des questions qui lui ont ete renvoyees 
sur la recommandation du Bureau. 

M. OwEN ( Sous-Secretaire general) dans son 
expose, fournit des explications sur chacun des 
points qui figurent a l'ordre du jour de la Com
mission; le Secretariat est d'avis que les travaux 
de la Commission se trouveraient facilites si l'on 
invitait des membres des organisations interna
tionales interessees au premier chef aux questions 
soumises a l'examen de la Commission a assister 
aux seances a titre consultatif. 

Il propose done, daris le cas ou cette suggestion
serait approuvee en principe par la Commission, 
d'inviter des representants de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies pour I' alimentation et I' agriculture 
et du Conseil international de la crise alimentaire 
a presenter, avec l'assentiment du President, leurs 
observations relativement au rapport du Secrt~
taire general sur les mesures prises en vue de 
donner effet a la resolution sur la penurie 
mondiale de cereales. Il propose egalement 
d'inviter des representants de l'UNRRA, de 

1 Voir page X. 
2 Voir Jes Documents officiels de la seconde partie de 

Ia premiere session de l' AssembUe generale, Supplement 
No 2. ' 



Fund and the International Labour Organiza
tion should receive a similar invitation in con
nexion with the discussion of the Report of the 
Director-General of UNRRA and of the Resolu
tion of the Economic and Social Council on the 
economic reconstruction of devastated areas. 

Finally, in reply to the observations of the 
representatives of the Soviet Union and the 
United Kingdom, the Assistant Secretary-Gen
eral pointed out that both the economic and 
social aspects of the report of the Economic and 
Social Council would be considered by the Joint 
Committee, as instructed by the General Assem
bly, but that the Joint Committee might recom
mend the reference of specific items in the report 
to either the Second or the Third Committee 
separately. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

EIGHTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 
4 November 1946, at 11.15 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. P. C. HERNA.E.z 
(Philippine Republic). 

[A/C.2/25] 

15. Adoption of the Agenda 

The CHAIRMAN proposed the following 
agenda: 

( 1 ) Adoption of the agenda. 
( 2) World shortage of cereals. 
( 3) Questions concerning UNRRA. 
( 4) Reconstruction of devastated areas. 
He added that the representative of the Food 

and Agriculture Organization (FAO) would be 
present at the meeting on the following day. 

Mter a general discussion on the order in which 
the questions on the agenda should be examined, 
the CHAIRMAN summed up the proposals that had 
been made, namely: ' 

( 1) to adopt the agenda as presented 
(proposal of the representatives of New Zea
land and Canada) ; 
, ( 2) to amend the agenda and commence 
with a discussion of the reconstruction of dev
astated areas (proposal of the representatives 
of Brazil and Greece) ; . 

( 3) to adopt the proposals of the Secretary 
of the Committee to adjourn the meeting, hear 
a statement by Mr. McDougall (FAO) on 
Tuesday and by Mr. La Guardia (UNRRA) 
on Thursday and then discuss the question of 
UNRRA, followed by that of the devastated 
areas and, finally, that of cereals (proposal of 
the representatives of the United Kingdom and 
Lebanon); 

( 4) · to begin with the question of UNRRA 
and that of the devastated areas (proposal of 
the representative of the Union of Soviet Socia
list Republics) ; 

32 

!'Organisation des Nations Unies pour !'alimen
tation et !'agriculture, de la Banque inter
nationale, du Fonds monetaire international et 
du Bureau international du Travail a assister, 
dans les memes conditions, a la discussion du 
rapport du Directeur general de l'UNRRA et de 
la resolution du Conseil ecqnomique et social sur 
la reconstruction economique des regions de
vastees. 

En dernier lieu, repondant · aux observations 
des representants de !'Union sovietique et du 
Royaume-Uni, le Sous-Secretaire general fait 
remarquer que !'aspect ~conomique et l'aspect 
social du rapport du Conseil economique et 
social seront tous deux etudies par la Commis
sion mixte, selon les instructions donnees par 
l'Assemblee generale, mai.S que la Commission 
mixte pourra recommander de renvoyer certains 
points particuliers du rapport soit a la Deuxieme 
Commission, soit a la Troisieme Commission, 
siegeant separement. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 

HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue 'a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
4 novembre 1946, a 11 h. 15. 

President: M. P. C. HERNAEZ (Republique des 
Philippines) . 

[AjC.2/25] 

15. Adoption d~ l'ordre du iour 

L'ordre du jour propose par le PRESIDENT est 
lc suivant: 

1) Adoption de l'ordre du jour. 
2) Pen uric mondiale de cereales. 
3) Questions relatives a l'UNRRA. 
4) Reconstruction des regions devastees. 
II ajoute que le representant de !'Organisation 

pour !'alimentation et !'agriculture (FAO) assis
tera a la seance du lendemain. 

Apres un debat general sur l'ordre dans lequel 
les questions figurant a l'ordre du jour devraient 
etre examinees, le PRESIDENT resume de la fa~on 
suivante les propositions qui ont ete faites: 

1) adopter l'ordre du jour tel qu'il a ete 
presente (proposition des representants de la 
Nouvelle-Zelande et du Canada); 

2) modifier l'ordre du jour, en com
men~,;ant par !'etude de Ia reconstruction des 
regions devastees (proposition des represen
tants du Bresil et de la Grece) ; 

3) adopter les propositions du Secretaire 
de Ia Commission, a savoir ajourner la seance, 
entendre mardi M. McDougall (FAO) et 
jeudi M. La Guardia (UNRRA) et etudier 
ensuite la question de l'UNRRA, puis celle des 
regions devastees et, en dernier lieu, celle des 
cereales (proposition des representants du 
Royaume-Uni et du Liban); 

4) commencer par les questions de 
l'UNRRA et des regions devastees (proposi
tion du representant de l'Union des Republi
ques socialistes sovietiques). 




